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Sanwar Parvez O

From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:54 AM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

cc habib@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com;

mefta@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com;
fahim@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com; sayeful@cross-world.com
Subject: ' Need Replacemeft DO for Meghna Ceramics

Dear Shipan ,
Please make replacement DO as below: (\.\

CW will delivery: Q\\

3116938 KXA 51504-B-P11-5000 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CONNECTION-4W 1.0 PCS )( ye© g
Mylar Type=F C
—3116860 KXA 51504-B-X-5000 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 0.5 m X 9 % $

Mylar Type=F Class, X=500 , Quantity=1
Return item from Meghna Ceramics: Wm ,vmjr L SP«——

KXA 51504-B-P11-5000 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CONNECTION-4W ( Damagedbut ., guy (5%, 4=@am Halig

B  1stalied by local maintenance) X ? oe 7 ‘ w_ly e heed ¥o replaco m

Mylar Type=F

I (XA 50504-B-X 5000 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W= 0.5 M X é73f
Mylar Type=F Class, X=500 , Quantity=1) Already returned and it is now at our

warehouse. Oy Mm Confyder Jne AL versi e al Lhea ofc
Best Regards rh\a} i3 V“) WL heed Jo c,l\“}e ] /’@ 1>

®
Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212 OKQ\
"angladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross—world._cog>

ﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Md. Ziaul Islam [mailto:zia@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Kartick Chandra Das; A.K.M. Ziaul Islam

Cc: Moshiur Rahman; Meftahul Zenan; Md. Fahim Muntasir; Hafizul Hague; Md. Sanwar Parvez; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar;
Harunor Rashid; Maruf Ahmed
Subject: RE: Fwd: K

Dear Sir, ' : ’2/\

Good Day from Cross World. Q ~q

oy,




